
From: Richard Butz
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Cc: Carl Engvall; mshropshire; ianalbinson+sb
Subject: Speak to Select Board and more
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:52:28 AM

Hi Valerie and Ian, last evening the energy committee authorized me to request time to speak
to the Select Board regarding two issues:

1. Should we apply for level 3 EV chargers, and if so where will they go? We could apply
under the Special Attraction section which means that the chargers would be a special
attraction to  our downtown area. 

2. I'd like an opportunity, at another meeting, to determine if the Town is interested in
establishing a Thermal Energy Network that would capture waste heat from businesses,
possibly install a geothermal system, and service Holley Hall, downtown businesses and
apartments with heat and air conditioning. I'd like to show a short video that describes
such a project. There is federal money available for this purpose, I'm told.

Also, we agree to stagger members' terms and are finalizing that now and I get back to you
shortly on that.

Richard
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